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6 January 2024 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  RECORD 
 
FROM:  CAWG/FM 
 
SUBJECT:  California Wing Sales Tax Exemption 
 
1.  To all entities conducting business in the State of California:  Please take notice that Civil Air 
Patrol, including its subordinate organizations and any persons conducting business on its behalf, 
is exempt from the sales tax provisions of California law. 
 
2.  Civil Air Patrol is exempt from California’s sales tax under Sections 6381 and 6381.5 of the 
California Revenue and Taxation Code, California Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
Regulation 1614, and annotation 505.0075 to Regulation 1614, which states: “Sales to the Civil 
Air Patrol (CAP) are exempt from sales tax because the CAP is an instrumentality of the United 
States for purposes of immunity from state taxation.”  (https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/lawguides/
vol2/suta/505-0075.html)  An email from the Department of Tax and Fee Administration to the 
undersigned confirming this exemption is attached hereto as Attachment 1. 
 
3.  Please note that California law requires sellers to maintain documentation to justify the sales 
tax exemption.  To satisfy this documentation requirement, it is sufficient to maintain proof of 
direct payment by Civil Air Patrol.  However, certificates of exemption under California 
Department of Tax and Fee Administration Regulation 1667 may be available upon request. 
 
4.  This notice is published under Civil Air Patrol Regulation 1-2 as a Visual Aid, because it does 
not create any new regulatory requirement but instead provides a summary of other directives—
in this case, a summary of applicable California law. 

 
 
 
 
E. DeWAYNE McMULLIN, Capt, CAP 
Director of Finance 

 
Attachment: 
Email from Melissa Thavenet to Capt DeWayne McMullin, CAP, 22 March 2022
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